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TO: Neighbors of GRACE One Stop Homeless Assistance Center (OSHAC) – Phase 1  
  

FROM:   Shawn D. Webber, P.E. 
  

DATE: October 28, 2010 
 

RE: Neighborhood Meeting Public Notice 
  
 
This Neighborhood Meeting Public Notice announcement is for a vertical capital improvement 
program and preliminary/final site plan.  The project site is located at approximately 820 NW 
53rd Avenue. 
 
 Date:    Wednesday, November 17, 2010 
 
 Time:  6:00 pm 
 

Place:  City of Gainesville Public Works Center, Building ‘D’ 
405 NW 39th Ave  
Gainesville, FL 32606 

 
 Contact:  Shawn D. Webber, P.E. 

(352) 331-1976 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The City of Gainesville will hold a workshop to discuss their proposal to construct the GRACE 
One Stop Homeless Assistance Center (OSHAC) – Phase 1.  The existing zoning is Planned 
Development and the land use designation is Planned Unit Development.  The purpose of the 
workshop is to inform neighboring property owners about the nature of the proposal and to seek 
comments.  We look forward to seeing you there.  
 
A follow-up workshop will be held on Wednesday, December 1, 2010 at 6 p.m. at the City of 
Gainesville Public Works Center, Building D located at 405 NW 39th Avenue, Gainesville, 
Florida 32601.  
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